Dear all,

In the attachment we are sending to you the form Statutory Declaration of producer of audiovisual fixation to claim remuneration according to the Art. 22 (transmission of TV broadcasting), 23 (communication of TV broadcasting to the public) and 25 (reproduction for personal use) of the Act No121/2000 Coll. as amended, collected by INTERGRAM for the year **2019**.

Please fill in only the audiovisual works where you own the rights of producer of audiovisual fixation for under the § 80 Art (2) e) and Art (3) of Act No. 121/2000 Coll. as amended (Copyright Act). The audiovisual works, where you control the rights under the licenses granted by another (former) producer or under a contract on the transfer of rights, can be filled in the form just in case that these licenses and contracts include the rights mentioned above (§ 22,23,25 of Copyright Act).

This Statutory Declaration is not applicable for video clips. The remuneration for producers of video clips will be distributed according to Identifiable incomes collected for the use of the video clips in the year 2019 as it is set in the Accounting Rules of INTERGRAM.

Please fill in the form:

- the total broadcasted length (in minutes) of individual audiovisual works terrestrially broadcasted by following televisions (not a live broadcasting), including ČT1, ČT2, ČT Art/D, NOVA, Nova Cinema, Nova 2, Nova Action, Nova Gold, Prima, Prima Cool, Prima Love, Prima Zoom, Prima Max, Prima Krimi, TV Barrandov, Barrandov Kino, Barrandov Krimi, Barrandov News.
- 2. the amount of Your income associated with the sale of mediums of audio-visual records, distributed for the purpose of individual sale or with direct retail sale to final consumers in the territory of the Czech Republic. For audiovisual works you created in co-production please, fill in the income corresponding to your co-production share according to the co-production contracts.
- 3. the amount of Your income associated with downloading and on demand streaming of audio-visual records which are not licensed by Intergram in the territory of the Czech Republic. For audiovisual works you created in co-production please, fill in the income corresponding to your co-production share according to the co-production contracts.
- 4. the attendance (number of attendants) of individual audio-visual records in cinemas in the territory of the Czech Republic

Please fill in the whole broadcasted length (in minutes) and the attendance (number of attendants) in case of co-production (will be reversed by the ratio according to your co-production share when processed in our database).

Please send the filled and signed Statutory Declaration to Intergram by post or scan it to the e-mail address <u>vyrobci@intergram.cz</u> till March 31, 2020 at the latest. Because the Statutory Declaration serves as an accounting document, all prescribed data (including the signature of the statutory representative) must be filled in properly.

The Statutory Declaration of producer of audiovisual fixation is also available on our website in the section Forms: <u>http://www.intergram.cz/en/forms/</u>.

If you have some questions, please contact:

Tomáš Trutna mail: <u>tomas.trutna@intergram.cz</u>, phone +420 221 871 961 or Michal Krejčiřík, mail: <u>michal.krejcirik@intergram.cz</u>, phone +420 221 871 961

Best regards